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Ced'ar Grove United Methodist Church, Conley, was
dedicated in 1828 as Morris Church in the Methodist
Protestant Branch of Methodism. The name was changed to
Cedar Grove in 1872, when a chapel was built on the opposite

corner of the John Morris estate with lumber from the first
building. (Circa 1940)

From the Collection of the DeKalb Historical Society. Photo from Mildred Clark

Pouncey.
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